Approved 4/19/23



LITTLE RIVER BAND OF OTTAWA INDIANS TRIBAL COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8, 2023 LITTLE RIVER BAND VIA ZOOM GOVERNMENT CENTER

OPEN SESSION MINUTES

The Little River Band of Ottawa Indians held a meeting at the Little River Band Government Center on March 8, 2023. Following are the minutes of that meeting.

Recorder Wittenberg said who is 0066, please.

Michael Burmeister said #0945.

Recorder Wittenberg thanked Michael. Wittenberg said ah, then they have Andrew Jeurink, Angela Rabb, Carrie Frias, Chelsea Densmore.

Chelsea Densmore said #3225.

Recorder Wittenberg said iPhone Guest.

Sandy Mezeske said #0018.

Recorder Wittenberg said Jolene O'Signac.

Jolene O'Signac said #3866.

Recorder Wittenberg said Laura Echelbarger.

Laura Echelbarger said #2276.

Recorder Wittenberg said Martha Howell.

Martha Howell said #3635.

Recorder Wittenberg said Misty Silvas.

Misty Silvas #2488.

Recorder Wittenberg said Pam Johnson, Sandra Lewis, and Sara Agosa.

Sara Agosa said #4478.

Recorder Wittenberg said Shannon, ah, Tina Mc Clellan-Payment.

Tina Mc Clellan-Payment said #2917.

Recorder Wittenberg said Tina Mc Clellan-Payment.

Tina Mc Clellan-Payment said yeah, #2917.

Recorder Wittenberg said okay, they are back to ah, give it to him Speaker Crampton. Wittenberg said he went through the list and all seems A-Okay.

Speaker Crampton said okay. Crampton thanked him. Crampton said welcome everyone to the March 8, 2023 Meeting of Tribal Council. Crampton said he just wanted to acknowledge that for those that do not know today is also International Women's Day. Crampton said so he wanted to acknowledge that and um, they will start this meeting off with an Opening Prayer and he would ask the Recorder to ah, provide that.

I. Opening Prayer

Ron Wittenberg, Tribal Elder, offered the Opening Prayer in Anishinaabemowin and Shagnaash.

All my relations we thank you for this day and everything in it. We ask that you be with us. Guide our hearts and our minds that we may walk in a good way. We thank you for everything we have and everything we don't have. Ahaaw. Miigwech. Miigwech. Miigwech. Ahaaw.

Speaker Crampton thanked Mr. Recorder.

II. General Business

A. Call to Order

The regularly scheduled Tribal Council meeting was called to order at 10:07 a.m.

Speaker Crampton said if he would do a roll call Mr. Recorder

Recorder Wittenberg asked what time did he say.

Speaker Crampton said 10:07 whatever he has on his clock would do.

Recorder Wittenberg said okay, 10:07.

B. Roll Call

T. Guenthardt - Present	C. Champagne	- Absent	P. Johnson -	Present
S. Crampton - Present	G. DiPiazza -	Present	S. Wever -	Present
R. Wittenberg- Present	J. Wolfe -	Present	S. Lewis -	Present

Quorum established.

Recorder Wittenberg said Speaker Crampton they do have quorum.

Speaker Crampton said he is sorry that was Councilor Champagne on the phone trying to get a hold of him. Crampton said he was trying to turn it off real quick so she will probably be calling there. Crampton said um, so now they will move down ah, approval of the agenda.

C. Approval of Agenda

Speaker Crampton said they have nothing on the agenda so he will entertain a motion to approve the agenda.

MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA FOR MARCH 8, 2023 WITH NO CHANGES; by Lewis; supported by Guenthardt.

Speaker Crampton asked is anybody going to abstain. Crampton asked are there any further questions from the Council. Crampton asked anything from the membership. Crampton asked anything further from Council.

Recorder Wittenberg said he has Israel Stone raising his hand up out here.

Speaker Crampton said okay, please proceed Mr. Stone.

Israel Stone, Tribal #1735, said ah, he just wanted to point out that there are still Legislative Updates, ah, Executive Updates, as well as Public Comment on the agenda. Stone said there are plenty of people in the room in attendance that ah, he is sure came here to be heard as well as the people online so he would just ask Council to consider that there are still items on the agenda even though there are no bids, contracts or things of that nature. Stone said Miigwech,

Recorder Wittenberg said Ahaaw.

Speaker Crampton asked okay, anything further from the membership. Crampton asked anything further from Council. Crampton said hearing nothing please do a roll call.

Roll Call #1

T. Guenthardt -Yes	C. Champagne - Absent	P. Johnson -	Yes
S. Crampton - No	G. DiPiazza - Yes	S. Wever -	Yes
R. Wittenberg- Yes	J. Wolfe - Yes	S. Lewis -	Yes
Mation annial (7 1 0 1)			

Motion carried (7-1-0-1)

Recorder Wittenberg said seven in favor, one against, and one absent the agenda was approved.

D. Tribal Council Minutes Done Submitted

Speaker Crampton said that takes them down to Tribal Council Minutes and they have none submitted.

III. Continuing Business - None Submitted

- A. Grants & Contracts
- B. Budget Modifications
- C. Approval of Budgeted Expenditure
- IV. Old Business None Submitted
- V. New Business None Submitted

IX. Concluding Business

- A. Next Meeting Date(s) Wednesday, March 15, 2023
- B. Ogema Weekly Status and Business Update

Speaker Crampton said Mr. Romanelli.

Ogema Romanelli said he has nothing ah, today.

Speaker Crampton said okay. Crampton thanked him.

Israel Stone said okay, so ah, a couple of things Ogema. Stone said the first being um, there was a court hearing that occurred this week. Stone said in that court hearing the defendant went on record as saying that the Prosecutor's Contract was illegal um, and that there was some sort of letter out there about this. Stone said he is curious he has not seen a letter he has searched the minutes what is available to the public he hasn't found anything. Stone asked ah, does he know this to be accurate or a true statement.

Ogema Romanelli responded he knows a letter has been circulating from the Tribal Council up to himself he can't probably disclose what that says at this point and time. Romanelli said he is not sure where the letter originated from if its Closed Session or Open Session so he really can't ah, discuss it anymore at this time.

Israel Stone said okay, he will follow-up with that question in Legislative Updates as well. Stone said Ogema he is also questioning is...is to whether or not he is familiar with ah, Resolution #17-0118-013 and Resolution #16-0727-215. Stone said these would be the two ah, authored pieces of legislative that created the EDC.

Ogema Romanelli said okay.

Israel Stone asked is he familiar with those....those documents and the EDC at this time by legislative laws identified as a commission. Stone asked is that correct.

Ogema Romanelli said he thinks so, yeah.

Israel Stone said the reason why he is asking those questions, sir, is because he has been accused on record of being under investigation by the um, FBI and he is curious as a citizen as to where that issue stands. Stone said he understands ah, from that meeting and that was related to ah, the sale of Tribal Property and he is a bit confused to an extent on that issue because that sale ah, actually under the Constitution if he reads and he is not interpreting for the record he is just reading from the Constitution now the Tribal Council is the only one with the authority to approve or veto sale or disposition of Tribal Properties. Stone said his question there is when that sale was done ah, by a commission of the Tribe which is an arm of the Tribal Council was there ever an attempt to veto the sale of those parcels.

Ogema Romanelli said he doesn't know he not aware of it right.

Israel Stone said okay. Stone said as far as the Ogema's Office is aware um, would he agree Ogema that EDC right now under current law ah, is a commission.

Ogema Romanelli said commissions and committees are under Tribal Council, yes.

Israel Stone said he guessed ah....thanked him for that response. Stone said he guessed Mr.....Speaker Crampton does he want him to follow-up with his questions to Legislative Updates for the Council or does he want to have other people answer questions....or ask questions, sorry.

Speaker Crampton said um, no he is waiting for him to be done then he will direct the meeting so is he done now.

Israel Stone said right, he is just asking for direction he has questions under Legislative Updates so does he want him to sit down and come back up or how does he want him to do that.

Speaker Crampton said it is five minutes per time per ordinance so that's ah.....

Israel Stone said actually its ah, any item under consideration before Tribal Council is what the Constitution says and he hasn't been....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said Mr. Stone please he is not disagreeing with him he is trying to say that he had time left on this issue....

Israel Stone said he will go.....

Speaker Crampton continued....so if he wants to come back under another issue that gives him another five minutes.

Israel Stone said no, he, he just have questions for Legislative he will sit down and he will come back.

Speaker Crampton said okay. Crampton thanked him.

Speaker Crampton said now they will go to Miss Sara Agosa then he saw Susan Thull's hand up at one time he doesn't know if she dropped off the line. Crampton said he will go with Sara Agosa.

Sara Agosa said she has a question for the Ogema about a postcard she received in the mail for the Spring Membership Meeting. Agosa said her question to the Ogema is why he did not include ZOOM instructions on this postcard to inform the public that they can attend via ZOOM. Agosa said that is her first question and her second question is if he will allow Outlying Members or those attending virtually to make public comment in this meeting.

Ogema Romanelli said okay, the meeting are as they were before. Romanelli said they do allow ZOOM and Outlying Members can attend by ZOOM and they don't past direct questions beforehand as he stated before by email or phone calls or whatever they need to do to get their questions before the meeting.

Speaker Crampton said she still has time Miss Agosa.

Sara Agosa said in response she would like to just emphasize to the Ogema don't make assumptions that the public remembers or is informed on the rules for this meeting its really important to always publish instructions and also too she just like to emphasize that she thinks Outlying Members have a right to make public comment if those participating in person are afforded that right they are voting

members. Agosa said she would like the Ogema to once again take that into consideration. Agosa thanked them. Agosa said that is her comment.

Ogema Romanelli said okay.

Speaker Crampton said okay. Crampton thanked them. Crampton said Drew.

Andrew Jeurink, IT Technician, said he just wanted to get clarification from the Ogema regarding livestream which is completely different than ZOOM.

Ogema Romanelli said he doesn't understand the question. Romanelli asked was that a question Drew.

Someone in the background on the ZOOM recording said, "No," but it wasn't determined where or who made the comment.

Andrew Jeurink said yes, sir he was just wondering if he said for the Tribal members was he thinking of the livestream like from the web page like they done before or is he actually considering ZOOM itself.

Ogema Romanelli said no, like they had done before they can join the meetings by livestream or whatever they call it and ah, participate in that fashion but they are not allowed to have questions they don't have that option available. Romanelli said he was asking that their questions be forwarded by email or phone call or other.

Andrew Jeurink said so for clarification Sara it is not going to be by ZOOM its going to be livestreamed from the website itself like they normally do. Jeurink said he just wanted to make sure that was clear.

Staci Cheney said Shannon.

Speaker Crampton said Sara he just wanted to make sure she got her answers. Crampton asked is that satisfactory Miss Agosa.

Sara Agosa said yes. Agosa thanked them.

Speaker Crampton said now he doesn't know who that is. Crampton asked is it Staci.

Staci Cheney identified herself. Cheney said she just doesn't have a hand yet she is working on getting her ZOOM fixed but can he put her in the queue when he gets a chance.

Speaker Crampton said yeah, hold on he does believe she is next. Crampton said he sees Susan Thull is back on but he will pick her up if she still has comment. Crampton said go ahead. Crampton repeated go ahead Staci.

Staci Cheney said okay. Cheney thanked him. Cheney said um, her question is for the Ogema as well. Cheney said um, she was wondering um, first of all if they realize when he sent out the flyer that he didn't include that um, it would be livestreamed. Cheney said so he could encourage the Outlying Members to participate or if that was just an oversight.

Ogema Romanelli thanked her.

Staci Cheney asked can they hear her.

Ogema Romanelli said yes. Romanelli said yeah, he will look at why it was not included but it should be the same information as it was the last time but they can put that on the Weekly Updates Web page numbers to access.

Staci Cheney said so it was an oversight.

Ogema Romanelli said he would assume so.

Staci Cheney said she didn't hear what he said. Cheney asked what was that.

Ogema Romanelli repeated that he would assume so.

Staci Cheney said okay. Cheney said then her second question to him, Mr. Ogema, is um, Drew had just said um, would they be doing livestream or ZOOM so knowing that ZOOM is an option can he please explain to them why they can't do ZOOM she knows they have always done livestreaming but knowing that um, he is tech savvy um, what...could he give them a reason why they couldn't do ZOOM um, knowing that, they know, that's more modern and um, it would give everybody a chance to participate, they know, they're a special Tribe they have members from all over the country so um, she was just curious um, if he could give them an explanation why they couldn't try ZOOM instead of livestreaming so they could all participate.

Ogema Romanelli said sure, there have been complications in the past there have been problems with questions that were asked. Romanelli said they present the meeting as they should by the Constitution for those people in person to ask questions again, anybody can ask questions beforehand by email, by phone call they have all those options available to them.

Staci Cheney said wait, she doesn't think he is understanding her question um.

Ogema Romanelli asked her question.

Staci Cheney said when....is he saying that the problems in the past have been the type of questions.

Ogema Romanelli said in part, yes.

Staci Cheney said because there is no way to filter the kind of questions that are asked if they in person.

Ogema Romanelli said yes there are.

Staci Cheney asked how.

Ogema Romanelli said like in his phone there is a number....does she have a specific question that she want to pose to the membership for this Membership Meeting, special concerns that she would like to pose.

Staci Cheney said if they are in person and they have the microphone then how can they filter what somebody is going to say.

Ogema Romanelli said okay, he is not going to get in any deeper than what he already said.

Staci Cheney said well she thinks she just made a really good point. Cheney thanked them.

Ogema Romanelli thanked her.

Speaker Crampton thanked them both. Crampton said Sara Agosa he will pick her up in Public Comment. Crampton said yeah, he already had her in this time and he asked if she was done and she said yes so per the ordinance they are going to move on now. Crampton said they are going to move onto Legislative Affairs if there is nothing for the Weekly Status and Business Update with the Ogema.

Tribal Council moved back down to Legislative Affairs Updates.

C. Legislative Affairs Update

Speaker Crampton said as he stated weekly previously when he started the meeting today's International Women's Day. Crampton said that is what he has for Legislative Affairs. Crampton asked does anybody else have anything for Legislative Affairs at this time.

Recorder Wittenberg said Israel Stone has his hand up.....

Speaker Crampton was trying to make a comment but ended talking at the same time as Recorder Wittenberg and his comment could not be made out clearly enough to understand on the ZOOM recording.

Recorder Wittenberg continued.....and Councilor Di Piazza has his hand up also.

Speaker Crampton said this is Legislative Affairs Update so he is going to go with Mr. Di Piazza.

Councilor Di Piazza said well he just wanted to say they ah, they had the Snow Snake Saturday and they had like 27 Participants about 30-34ish in attendance. Di Piazza said it was a beautiful day for it and everybody had a wonderful time. Di Piazza said he apologize for the short notice but they are at the mercy of the snow. Di Piazza said so that's it.

Speaker Crampton said okay, now he will go back to Mr. Stone. Crampton asked did he have something for Legislative Affairs or Public Comment Mr. Stone.

Israel Stone, Tribal #1735, said no sir he actually had his hand up back under Executive Updates because he has questions for the Ogema's Office so he just got missed.

Speaker Crampton said no he said he didn't have comments at this time.

Israel Stone said he is saying he had questions for the Ogema even though he doesn't have comments he has questions for him.

Speaker Crampton said okay, but that document open it up for him so he understands that right. Crampton said okay, proceed.

Tribal Council moved back up to Ogema's Weekly Status and Business Updates for this part of the meeting.

Speaker Crampton said they were at Legislative Affairs then they turned back to address some questions that he had missed. Crampton said um, he had reported in Legislative Affairs himself that this was International Women's Day he believed Mr. Di Piazza....Councilor Di Piazza also reported on he Round Dance and he Snow Snake. Crampton said now that is to catch them up now they are in Legislative Affairs. Crampton said Sara Agosa.

Recorder Wittenberg said he also has Israel Stone's hand up.

Speaker Crampton said okay, he will pick him up. Crampton said he is already after Sara Agosa. Crampton said go ahead Sara.

Sara Agosa said she would like to return back to the Membership Meeting and um, online participation because she has a really big concerns. Agosa said the Ogema is afraid to answer questions and virtually censors questions and.....

Speaker Crampton said okay, can they hold this until Public Comment because it is more of a Public Comment.

Sara Agosa said oh, she is sorry she thought they were in Public Comment she apologizes.

Speaker Crampton said no, they are back to Legislative Affairs and Councilor Wever would she please....cackling when the members say something he means, please refrain.

Councilor Wever said he said she was cackling she apologize she doesn't think she was saying anything.

Sara Agosa said actually she heard that as well and its very....

Speaker Crampton said he knows....

Sara Agosa continued...... distracting when.....

Councilor Wever said she wasn't cackling at Sara Agosa she was smiling at the Ogema.

Speaker Crampton said okay, please...thanked her....lets move on. Crampton said all right they are going to ah, Sara Agosa they are going to address her comment in Public Comment this is Legislative Affairs. Crampton said um, Mr. Stone.

Councilor Wever said what....she is going to blow up.

Speaker Crampton said please Councilor Wever.

Councilor Wever this time was laughing in the background on the ZOOM recording.

Israel Stone said he will ah, ask the Legislative Body the same question. Stone said there was a court hearing that occurred ah, earlier this week where the defendant identified a letter ah, saying the Prosecutor's Contract was illegal.

Councilor Wever made a comment in the background on the ZOOM recording but it wasn't picked up clearly.

Israel Stone continued. Stone asked is Council aware of this supposed letter that is out there because as a citizen he looked for it and can't find the reference. Stone said he can't find what is being referenced is this something that is actually out there.

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said for proprietary business Council will not be discussing at this time. Crampton said he accepted that answer from the Ogema that is acceptable for the Council as well.

Israel Stone said the Ogema said he wasn't able to speak about it but he....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said and he is saying that they are not able to speak about it at this time and he is saying that he accepted his answer please accept theirs unless there is some kind of bias here.

Israel Stone said okay so, there is no bias its....he is a citizen ah, he thinks.....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said he is just clarifying that he accepted his answer and they gave him the same answer.

Israel Stone said Mr. Speaker the statement that was made ah, on record was that it came from the Legislative Body so he would expect the Legislative Body to know a little bit more about it than he would the Executive Branch and that is why he is asking.

Speaker Crampton said he asked and he told him it was proprietary at this time and they are not going to comment.

Israel Stone said apparently it is proprietary to everybody else but one individual then and that's the point he is trying to make here. Stone said Councilor is he aware of Resolutions.....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said Mr. Stone he is trying to have a trial at a Council Meeting and he is doing public opinion....

Both Israel Stone and Speaker Crampton were speaking at the same time and it was hard to follow their conversation. Israel Stone's comments were not picked up due to the loud speaking on the ZOOM recording.

Speaker Crampton continued....there is a forum for this Mr. Stone.

Israel Stone said it is public information that is leaking out of their Legislative Body is what he is trying to find out.

Speaker Crampton said he is trying to set up a script please listen....just please proceed and do what he usually does. Crampton said go ahead.

Israel Stone said he will because he is good at it and it annoys him and he loves that fact.

Speaker Crampton said it doesn't annoy him it just....its.....really makes their band look....childish.

Israel Stone said so #17-0118-013 and Resolution #16-0727-215 which are the two pieces of legislation that created the EDC.

Councilor Di Piazza said he can comment. Di Piazza said his hand is up.

Speaker Crampton said feel free, go ahead Mr. Di Piazza.

Councilor Di Piazza said yes, he does because he was part of that when it was created, the EDC, and the LLC controlling documents. Di Piazza said if anybody would love to read them Council at that time gave the authority to the EDC to buy, sell, barter and that's in them documents, in the resolutions, and that is the controlling documents.

Israel Stone asked can he say that one more time. Stone asked what did they give authority to do.

Councilor Di Piazza said he doesn't have it in front of him but basically gave them the authority to buy, sell, and barter.

Israel Stone asked is he aware of any legislation passed by this...by Tribal Council that gave those properties ah, to the EDC such as the Bank Building, ah, and other locations is he aware of that.

Councilor Di Piazza said that did happen too.

Israel Stone asked that happened as well.

Councilor Di Piazza said the properties were rolled over into EDC.

Israel Stone said okay, and....

Councilor Di Piazza continued....when or where he can't recall.

Israel Stone said and based upon that fact are they aware that the Section 7.D under Tribal Council powers says that they have a right to approve or veto any sale ah, under their authorities.

Councilor Di Piazza said it also states they can give the authority to organizations or groups.

Israel Stone said yes it does but did Council ever veto the sale of the properties in question.....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said now he is asking questions of Council Mr. Di Piazza is a Council member and he speaks for himself and does not speak for Council so please direct his questions to Mr. Di Piazza.

Councilor Di Piazza said they can read this....the LLC.....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said yes they can....yes they can but Mr. Di Piazza does not speak for the Body.

Councilor Di Piazza said he will let the other answer.

Speaker Crampton said he is not going to let them they will answer he doesn't control if they do or not.

Councilor Di Piazza said it is on the website.

Israel Stone said he was just asking of all of Council Mr. Di Piazza happened to be the one to respond but he was actually asking all of Council.

Speaker Crampton said well there is a disagreement between him and Mr. Di Piazza's terminology and he is telling them right now he does not speak for Council that is very plain language it should be understandable and very easy for everybody to understand.

Councilor Di Piazza said but read the documentation its on the website the LLC Ordinance and the EDC Controlling Documents.

Israel Stone said he guessed Mr. Crampton.....

Councilor Di Piazza said that is all he can say at this point.

Israel Stone continued. Stone said that is a concern that he has here is there has been a serious ah, accusation.....

Speaker Crampton shouted Mr. Stone he is trying to start....he is trying to ah, do this in the court of public opinion it does not matter. Crampton said this not where it is supposed to be solved this is the wrong forum. Crampton said he is just trying to make an issue there nothing that can be solved here at this time he is just trying to swing things.

Recorder Wittenberg said the timer went off.

Israel Stone thanked them. Stone said he will see them in Public Comment.

Speaker Crampton said okay, ah, Susan Thull.

Susan Thull thanked them. Thull said she don't know if this is um, if she can do this....

Speaker Crampton said Susan if she could wait just one second he would like to get Miss Frias first.

Susan Thull said oh, yes.

Speaker Crampton said go ahead Miss Frias.

Carrie Frias, Outside Legal Counsel, thanked Council. Frias said just since they don't have the....since Council doesn't have the EDC documents in front of them she would just ask that maybe a different session be called for that where they have all the documents laid out and they can accurately answer the questions before Council. Frias said she just wanted to make sure Council is giving the right information to the membership.

Speaker Crampton thanked Miss Frias. Crampton said that would be the proper protocol and the proper forum. Crampton thanked her for that again. Crampton said now Miss Thull please proceed.

Susan Thull thanked them. Thull said she just wanted to say that she attended that ah, hearing that Mr. Stone is talking about with um, the former Speaker um, Ryan Champagne and ah, she didn't hear the same thing that someone else heard. Thull said he did not as far as her memory goes he did not say anything about seeing a letter um, he just had stated that....she assumed that it was his opinion that Prosecutor was illegally hired um, she does not believe that he referred to any letter but her question is that hearing hasn't been transcribed yet as far....has it. Thull asked are there any records that he looking at or is it just from hearing....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said listen um, Susan Thull he, he is going to explain this to her a seed has been planted here and she had actually watered the seed and picked up the bait and opened it up to a question Tribal Council is not fully comprised of. Crampton said they are not a part of....party to the case there have been issues mentioned with the case things that Tribal Council needs to substantiate and investigate because they do police their selves and they have to police themselves. Crampton said but at this time that is an issue that Tribal Council cannot fully answer and anybody who does....does not have all the facts now he is sorry that a seed has been planted for her and she picked it up but he just wanted to let her know where she was going.

Susan Thull thanked him very much. Thull said she appreciated that explanation and she actually um, understand what he is saying so. Thull thanked him again.

Councilor Di Piazza was trying to make a comment in the background on the ZOOM recording but it wasn't clear what he said.

Susan Thull said she believed that he is wrong. Thull thanked him a third time.

Speaker Crampton said she is welcome.

Councilor Di Piazza said he is in the queue he had his hand up. Di Piazza said he doesn't know if he seen it or not.

Speaker Crampton said oh, go ahead Mr. Di Piazza.

Recorder Wittenberg said Councilor Di Piazza had his hand up.

Speaker Crampton said yes, Councilor Di Piazza please proceed.

Councilor Di Piazza said oh, well it's unfortunate that Mrs. Thull missed that portion but that was spoke of and it will be in the transcription that probably needs to be....everybody needs to read now. Di Piazza said but that was spoke of...if they missed that well his apologies but he happened to be on that one listening. Di Piazza said it was about four or five other Tribal citizens that were there listening too so.

Speaker Crampton said okay....okay. Crampton said he thinks they got it.

Staci Cheney asked can he put her in the queue again please.

Speaker Crampton said hold on he wants to make sure Councilor Di Piazza is through.

Councilor Di Piazza said naw, he is all set like he said he doesn't know that was proprietary information he doesn't know. Di Piazza said his wasn't because he was sitting there in the ZOOM Meetings with the court so. Di Piazza said he doesn't know what to say.

Speaker Crampton said okay. Crampton thanked him. Crampton said now who was that. Crampton asked was it Staci Cheney.

Staci Cheney said yes.

Speaker Crampton said all right now listen um, he will pick her right up....right before she started to talk he had Lee Ivinson put her hand so he is going to go with Lee Ivinson first.

Staci Cheney said okay.

Lee Ivinson thanked him. Ivinson identified herself and Tribal #0099. Ivinson said she too was in attendance at that hearing um, and the information that she had heard um, was concerning. Ivinson said concerning that there was potential that their Prosecutor was not legally um, into the ______ at that hearing she has a concern with that as the Tribe does need a Prosecutor. Ivinson said statements that were.... were made um, by the individual um, did state that information was....was available or made available and not going to speak out of turn um, she does need to ah, probably hear the recording of that but they had stated they had obtained that information ah, and that ah, they would also be subpoenaed that information as they had relayed um, that there was potential civil rights um, violations. Ivinson said that is concerning ah, concerns that she has for the Tribe um, as to how the information was obtained is of a serious nature as well so that is her comment. Ivinson thanked them.

Speaker Crampton said okay. Crampton thanked her. Crampton said before they have any more comment on this issue he would just like to mention to the membership before they get sold the red herring there are three branches of this government. Crampton said there is the Judicial Branch, Executive and Legislative he is pretty sure this is the issue that people are talking about that he would receive something from the Judicial Branch or the head....the Chief Justice. Crampton said he has nothing there is no concern at this time so people are in the seed there is really no fruit there. Crampton said um, Staci.

Staci Cheney said he took the words right out of her mouth so she has nothing else to say. Cheney thanked them.

Speaker Crampton said okay, um, they are in Legislative Affairs.

Recorder Wittenberg said Ogema Romanelli stepped up to.....

Ogema Romanelli said yeah, he couldn't understand his last comment he heard there were three branches of government....can he restate that.

Speaker Crampton said yes, he said that there were three branches of government the Executive, the Judicial and the Legislative. Crampton said if there was something wrong with he Judicial he would of heard of something by now.

Ogema Romanelli made a comment but it was not clear on the ZOOM recording what he said.

Speaker Crampton said he is sorry he didn't hear that.....what.

Ogema Romanelli said his apologies he is having a hard time hearing.

Speaker Crampton said oh, okay. Crampton said okay, they are in Legislative Affairs. Crampton asked is there anything else for Legislative Affairs.

Ogema Romanelli said he thought they were talking about a letter that was received in the courts and it was....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said no there was a bunch of people attempting to redirect to that so that is why he was saying if there was an issue he would pretty much think that the Chief Justice would contact the Speaker. Crampton said that has not happened at this time.

Ogema Romanelli said he didn't hear it again and he can't understand him. Romanelli said the interest was that it fell on the Executive Branch. Romanelli said he can assure them that the letter does not. Romanelli said that is his point.

Speaker Crampton said um.....thanked him. Crampton said okay, now back to Legislative Affairs. Crampton asked does anybody have anything for Legislative Affairs at this time. Crampton said okay, now they will be moving into Public Comment.

D. Public Comment Period

Speaker Crampton said and he....now hold on he had Mr. Stone waiting for Public Comment. Crampton asked does he still want to do Public Comment Mr. Stone.

Israel Stone said yes, sir.

Speaker Crampton said okay, go ahead.

Israel Stone said so ah, he loves this five minutes because its not limited to what is on their agendas so he will just start off by saying that. Stone said he finds it awful suspicious that one citizen and apparently other people know about this letter that's out there ah, his concern here is the erosion when they talk about three separate and distinct branches of the government and they talk about eroding ah, or potentially eroding one of those branches abilities or authorities to carry out their function or their role in this organization is concerning to him. Stone said um, a couple of weeks ago they heard the statement about they'll go to their funding source um, these things continue to happen and if, if, if what Mr. Champagne said on court record is true ah, and in fact he said he was going to subpoena so he has to have knowledge that, that this letter exists and he is not hearing anything from anybody saying it doesn't exist he is thinking of the erosion of one of their branches of government again. Stone said that's concerning. Stone said ah, the other thing he wanted to say ah, in regard to Public Comment is this ah, they as citizens ah, deserve ah, the opportunity and the right to be aware of what is going on within their government. Stone said the comments that are made that are somewhat troubling to him are accusations that are thrown out that can't be refuted or resolved and that's where he was going with the

questions that he had in regard to the EDC and stuff is wait a minute here ah, they made the statement on record that the Ogema's under investigation by the FBI. Stone asked has he even been interviewed by them yet, sir.

Ogema Romanelli said he has not.

Israel Stone said it tells him that there is nothing there and its troubling. Stone said the other thing he will say is this they were told ah, several months ago there was going to be a Public Hearing on the Big Fire Legal Bills. Stone said that hasn't happened he still wants to know....they still want know what money they paid and what they paid it for and for whose purposes. Stone said they want to know how those were processed and if they were done legally or not. Stone said Tribal Council does not have the right to exercise ah, spending authority over the dollars that they are responsible for to be ah, ah, good stewards of and not have to explain to the citizenship where that money is going and where its gone. Stone said as far as something else that he finds offensive and he doesn't need a response and he doesn't expect a response but somebody that is not even a citizen of their Tribe but works for their Tribe trying to curtail what discussions occurs in these public sessions ah, that's wrong. Stone said this is their right this is their time to be here to speak and he was simply asking questions of Tribal Council to try to resolve some of the conflict that goes on in this government all the time because they hear these things. Stone said the problem is when they are making unaccountable statements like that those things kind of stick out in the ozone or out in the atmosphere and other people pick up on them. Stone said these meetings they can get to them on YouTube very easily they don't have to be a citizen go on YouTube they will find them. Stone said so all those things are out there out in the public for people to find Governor's Office, Governor's Officials whoever it may be ah, their out there and they need to be conscience of that. Stone asked do they know these get contentious sometimes, yes. Stone said good government sometimes is contentious that's the fact that's the reality, sometimes its tough, sometimes it is strenuous and its not an easy job but it is the job and the responsibility to sit there and listen and get feedback. Stone said when they have specific questions that they show up here for week after week wanting answers and they don't get answers it gets frustrating. Stone said like his question of what happened to the motion that is still on the table from a month ago. Stone said it is just floating out in the atmosphere nobody's done anything with it. Stone asked where is it. Stone said nobody will respond everybody sits there and looks down at the table not all of them some of them make eye contact he appreciates that. Stone said um, yeah, but they know people look down and they act like their not hearing what they are saying and it gets frustrating because he knows they are intelligent beings and he knows they know the answers. Stone said he is just looking for responses from his leadership. Stone said tell him what it is that they are doing, what actions is that they are taking. Stone said he doesn't believe that the EDC Laws are vague at all he thinks they are very clear and it sets out specificspecific things in that legislation ah, that occurred. Stone said that timeline is very clear. Stone said let's do that let's set up a hearing as the lawyer suggested

and bring all those documents out because to him it is problematic not to do that because claims could be made that it is illegally sold or it was somebody embezzled money or all those other things. Stone said those kind of comments can affect their audits, they can affect their grants, they can affect their progress in Lansing, and they can affect so many things. Stone said certainly being a threat to their own Public Safety and their Judicial Branch ah, is problematic its eroding the rights of the citizens and its eroding the authorities of this government and they should be ashamed if those things are happening. Stone thanked them.

Speaker Crampton said he is welcome Mr. Stone. Crampton said um, Carrie Frias.

Carrie Frias, Outside Legal Counsel, said she appreciates that Council members comments and she thinks they need to respond because he is addressing her directly but she hears what he is saying and she also has a responsibility to advise her clients, Tribal Council, right now is her client and she would like them not to answer questions if they are not answering directly from the document. Frias said mostly she wants them to provide them with the correct information and not provide incorrect information that could be litigated in court or something along those lines so that is the purpose of her stating what she did. Frias said she'd rather they have a meeting or they know a work session or something just directly on that issue. Frias said she does appreciate and she hears his concerns as to her interfering in the meetings it is not her intention to just give her clients advice. Frias thanked him. Frias repeated that she does hear his concerns.

Speaker Crampton thanked Mrs. Frias. Crampton said okay, at this time he is going to go with ah, ah, Sara Agosa.

Sara Agosa said she has a couple of questions about IT so she would like to direct them to the Manager of IT who is Larry. Agosa said her first question is she would just like clarification because um, she is not able to access their Tribal Council Recordings through the YouTube Channel she actually has to go through their password protected website. Agosa said so she wanted to verify this information um, because she is just not seeing that she is not seeing that their videos are open to the public. Agosa repeated so she wanted to verify that information. Agosa said that is her first question and she has a couple more.

Ogema Romanelli said he sorry he is having a hard time hearing what she said. Romanelli said he thinks she referred to him as the Manager of IT that's not correct.

Sara Agosa said yes, he is he is the ultimate Manager of IT this department is under his domain as the Chief Executive Officer. Agosa said it is ultimately his responsibility.

Ogema Romanelli said yes, but he is not the Manager of IT though. Romanelli said he wants to answer as long as he is hearing and she is on the phone he

believed the answer to her previous statement that the Ogema....that she believed that the Ogema is afraid to answer questions. Romanelli said that is incorrect. Romanelli said he is not required to be at these meetings these are Tribal Council Meetings and they allow a spot for him to discuss whatever he wants to but the membership. Romanelli said he chooses to be here and he has most meetings in person he does that regularly. Romanelli said it was also in the Currents as they know and had a spot in the front of the Currents when it was under the Executive Branch but they will not find that in the new Currents in fact they won't see his information on how to contact him. Romanelli said they will find the information on Tribal Council why it was taken out he is not sure.

Recorder Wittenberg was speaking in the background on the ZOOM recording but his. comments were not picked up clearly enough to understand.

Ogema Romanelli continued.....he was also attends all Council Meetings in person. Romanelli said he also attends Elders Meetings _____. Romanelli said he also attends every Meeting and Greet, that was created by him by the way. Romanelli said the Ogema's Meet and Greet he also attend every Membership Meeting in person...in person. Romanelli said they have Elders sitting here today that have taken the time out of their busy schedule, their gas money, to be here to listen and participate. Romanelli said he respects that he respects the Elders that came Saturday to listen to the ah, to talk amongst themselves. Romanelli said he also appreciates the members that come to Membership Meetings they come from he is sure maybe further than they do.

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said Mr. Romanelli this was Public Comment and it was Sara Agosa's Public Comment and she asked him a question. Crampton said she said that she had two more questions.

Ogema Romanelli said he is going to....like he does every time.....

Speaker Crampton said this is not a litany of his speeches right now. Crampton repeated that she asked him a question.

Ogema Romanelli said he answered her question.

Speaker Crampton said Miss Agosa please proceed.

Ogema Romanelli said he continually.....

Sara Agosa interrupted. Agosa said Shannon she really appreciates that can she just ask a housekeeping question. Agosa said she was getting a lot of interference somebody was not muted just that everybody mutes their phones.

Speaker Crampton said yeah.

Sara Agosa said she really appreciates that Shannon because she didn't feel as though her question was being answered. Agosa said she doesn't know what this tirade really was but her question was really very straight forward. Agosa asked can the public access their videos through the YouTube Channel without logging in. Agosa said that keeps being brought up in the meetings and that's not what she is seeing online she just tested it she had to go through to their website which is password protected to access their videos. Agosa said she went to YouTube and nothing is showing. Agosa said so that was her first question to Larry. Agosa said and Larry as the CEO overseeing IT he is the ultimate Manager he should know how their IT Department is functioning especially when it comes to public information.

Ogema Romanelli said by the way she did ask those questions in an email and she did from his staff. Romanelli said just today. Romanelli thanked them.

Sara Agosa said yes she did....no, she did not ask this question specifically but its on her list she would like to ask that question as well. Agosa said its about public profiles um, she has found a public profile with identifying information online associated with her Little River Membership and she asked a couple of times for this to be removed from the internet. Agosa said this should not be published online including her email address and she would like to know from Larry why this is still online after reputed times she asked to have it taken down.

Someone in the background on the ZOOM recording said, "I'm sorry," but it wasn't known who made the comment or where it came from.

Sara Agosa continued.....she did not authorize her information to be posted on the internet. Agosa said so that is her question Larry.

Recorder Wittenberg said her five minutes are up.

Speaker Crampton thanked him. Crampton said he apologizes Miss Agosa he is moving onto Karol Ann Chabot.

Karol Chabot said well, she can't believe she is saying this but she agrees with Israel Stone that the citizens and members of the Tribe are....should be privy to information on-going all the time and questions should be answered. Chabot said one question that has been asked of the Ogema is accounting of the expenses of the casino millions and millions of dollars have been spent she has yet to see where this money went, how it was spent, why it was spent, and she would like to know where their money went. Chabot said and also is where the Land in Trust for non-gaming is is that still out there she believed that was put forward in September so Larry please answer this question. Chabot said he has been asked this a number of times why can't they see this what has happened to their money where it has gone and he just seems to focus enough.....and sorry about her dog....anyway she would like an answer. Chabot said Israel Stone said they as citizens are....should be able to get this information and not just for him but for everybody so please answer this question. Chabot thanked them.

Ogema Romanelli said his sincerest apologies he couldn't understand that either and that's part of the reason why when they have this ZOOM and they are having questions at a Membership Meeting where they have 700 people its really hard to disseminate that. Romanelli said so he thinks part of her question is if he heard it correctly was they should be finding out where all the money went from the Resort. Romanelli said the Resort.....

Israel Stone made a comment from the audience but it wasn't picked up on the ZOOM recording clearly to hear what it was he said.

Karol Chabot said correct.

Ogema Romanelli said oh, the Muskegon Project.

Karol Chabot said she wanted to know the accounting of the expenditure where this money went, how it was spent, when it was spent, what it was spent for. Chabot said she has not seen anything, and she doesn't know if anybody else has, she doesn't know if Israel Stone has but she would like to know where the money went. Chabot said she also it needs to be put to rest that this casino is no longer viable and they can't put it....a casino there. Chabot said it needs to be put to rest that they are going to build one somewhere because also....the House of Representatives, the Michigan House of Representatives has a Bill #40 that states and even requests that the Governor not approve any....any more off ah, land gaming....off reservation gaming. Chabot said so they know, let's make....get.... be honest with the citizens and let them know that this is a dead issue. Chabot thanked them.

Ogema Romanelli said okay, thanks for that and he doesn't know what to tell her when they tell the citizens the truth and they still refuse to believe. Romanelli said all information on the Shoreline or on the Casino Project is done by audit and by accounting and Tribal Council has those records. Romanelli said they have representatives sitting here that could probably answer that as well as he could and probably should because they are their representatives. Romanelli said they have audits on a regular basis, they have two people sitting on Council that sit with him on the Shoreline Project that is the Muskegon Project. Romanelli said yes, the Legislators did put forward ah, Governor not to approve any more off-site gaming that didn't go anyplace. Romanelli said the project is still alive. Romanelli repeated that the project is still alive. Romanelli said if he can tell her that and she doesn't want to believe him he guessed that is her choice. Romanelli said but the accounting is all there and it has been a lengthy process....a very lengthy process and 13 years....the rest of his comment wasn't heard on the ZOOM recording. Karol Chabot asked where can she find and read this. Chabot asked where is it. Chabot asked can she come up to the office and see it. Chabot asked where can she see it.

Ogema Romanelli said she probably could yes, please ask her Council Representatives they will give her probably everything she wants to know and can disclose to her.

Karol Chabot said she has to

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said Karol Ann Chabot....thanked her for....for that segway Mr. Romanelli. Crampton said Tribal Council has.....

Karol Chabot said she asked Larry.

Speaker Crampton said he knows and he just said Tribal Council can provide them for her if she comes into the office. Crampton said if she comes into the Tribal Council Office every Tribal Council Member can...or every Tribal member can do this....if they come into the office they have a Closed Session Video of September 14, 2022 where they might find that the words that Mr. Romanelli are saying right now are not what he is saying on that tape so. Crampton said if she wants to come into the office he will show her the tape and they will provide it to her and everything he is saying is contradictory to that.

Karol Chabot said she will be up there the 31st of March.

Speaker Crampton thanked her. Crampton said he will see her then.

Karol Chabot thanked him.

Councilor Di Piazza asked was that video released to the public out of Closed Session for him to offer somebody to view that.

Speaker Crampton said no, but the Constitution says anybody that comes in here they can see anything Mr. Di Piazza please read his Constitution. Crampton said that is just his records access the records read it.

Councilor Di Piazza said just trying to get clarification so anybody can come in here and view it in Closed Session Videos correct.

Speaker Crampton said that is just the records please read it Mr. Di Piazza.

Councilor Di Piazza said well records he said video he said they can come in and watch the video.

Speaker Crampton said that is records Mr. Di Piazza he is not going to explain this all day to him please read it.

Councilor Di Piazza said no, he is trying to get clarification he made that statement so actually.....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said comprehension.....comprehension is part of reading he cannot he is not going to teach it to him now please read it. Crampton said that is all he is going to say on this. Crampton said ah, Laura Echelbarger.

Councilor Di Piazza was making comments in the background on the ZOOM recording but they were not picked up clearly.

Laura Echelbarger thanked him. Echelbarger said her request is she doesn't know is this Public Comment. Echelbarger said she completely got lost with all the questions.

Speaker Crampton said yes it is. Crampton thanked her. Crampton said it was kind of hard....this is the 184 and what is happening with going forth within the agenda that had nothing on it so. Crampton said he wants to apologize to the membership because the rest of the people he is sure are confused too. Crampton said so go ahead.

Laura Echelbarger said it's clear that um, the membership has questions, right and this is the only opportunity that they have to ask questions ah, to their Councilors so she appreciates the fact that them guys didn't end the meeting and allowed this. Echelbarger said so her question is actually to Council um, and it is in regards to the Membership Meeting will there be a um, Meet and Greet with Council this year. Echelbarger said she knows they didn't last year um, but her question is will they be there for Meet and Greet um, on Friday night um, like they used to.

Councilor Wever said yeah, she will be there.

Speaker Crampton said individual Council Members can show up anytime but this is a question he thinks about Council.

Laura Echelbarger asked do they remember how them guys used to do the Meet and Greets right before the Ogema had his. Echelbarger said that is her question.

Speaker Crampton said yes, he fully understands her question. Crampton said what he is trying to say is at this time there is nothing planned but that is something that Council can sit down and as a Body discuss. Crampton said he would fully support a Meet and Greet on a Friday night but what has happened since 2007 that their meetings has changed. Crampton said what has happened is now and these are supposed to be the two meetings of the Executive with the membership all they turned into now is the Executive uses them as an excuse and points at the Council and that leaves all the questions and accountability off the two meetings that the Executive is supposed to actually answering the questions.

Laura Echelbarger said well um.....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said so he would rather get them Council in there on a Friday do the Meet and Greet then leave that meeting up for the membership with them Constitutionally with the Ogema so that's two meetings.

Laura Echelbarger said but too let's say Staci and Sara's points about being Outlying and ZOOM so those typical meetings aren't ZOOM so the only people that can ask questions to Council on Friday night would be those in attendance correct so really the Outlying wouldn't be able to attend that meeting so the only option is to be able to view at least Council on the stage at Membership Meetings.

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said no, that wouldn't be correct. Crampton said that is not correct.

Laura Echelbarger said so them guys would ZOOM because they didn't use the ZOOM then.

Speaker Crampton said no, because listen he said they haven't even discussed it yet that is something they can discuss and they can take her suggestions into consideration. Crampton said um, but what he is trying to explain is that Constitutionally the Membership Meetings are the Ogema's he gets...he's the one that um, manages those meetings.

Laura Echelbarger said she understands that and she understands what his point is.

Speaker Crampton aid then she understands that what he is saying they could have a ZOOM Meeting on a We.....Friday if she understands what he is saying then she understands that right.

Laura Echelbarger said yeah, don't talk to her like she is stupid, Shannon.

Speaker Crampton said Laura he is not. Crampton said oh, my gosh. Crampton said if she has a loaded basis thing against him, he means please he is trying to be honest and give her answers if she has something against him then he doesn't want to continue. Crampton said he is just trying to say they can do that she keeps jumping in and trying to head off his answers before he gives them to her. Crampton said he is just trying to say Council can do that they can have a ZOOM Meeting on a Friday night and answer their questions. Crampton asked does she have anything further. Laura Echelbarger said she.....those guys will have a meeting regarding that.

Speaker Crampton said once again, listen, he is not trying to diminish her in any fashion he is just saying that once they started this question he said that Council hasn't even discussed this yet and it was something the Body would consider and take her questions into consideration. Crampton said now she is asking finality on the issue and they haven't even discussed it as a Body.

Laura Echelbarger said okay. Echelbarger thanked them.

Speaker Crampton thanked her.

Councilor Di Piazza said he had his hand in the queue also.

Speaker Crampton said he knows Mr. Di Piazza he keeps saying that he has Victoria Wells next.

Councilor Di Piazza said what. Di Piazza asked what did he say.

Another Councilor was answering him in the background on the ZOOM but it wasn't determined who was talking.

Councilor Di Piazza said oh, oh, oh, okay, he thought he said he needed big shiny baubles or something.

The Councilor continued speaking in the background on the ZOOM recording but their comments were not picked up clearly.

Victoria Wells said that works too um, she just wanted to put it out there this is a different term from the political side, no, she is not trying to spread positivity but she is....came up with an idea today if there is anybody in the membership that would like to build any kind of flower boxes that the Elders Program can fill they would appreciate that and one more thing for Sara on....as far as the public comment for Council Meeting recordings its....its on the website she doesn't have to be logged in. Wells said on the website under Tribal Council Meetings and Recordings and the public can't see certain ones. Wells said that's all she just wanted to clarify that um, other than that it's a nice day let's have a good one. Wells said that is all.

Speaker Crampton said Miss Wells....thanked her. Crampton said that is much appreciated and he will since her name was allowed it was mentioned and this is the last time he is going to do this because she did have a turn five minutes in Public Comment she was addressed directly Miss Agosa if she does have a response to Miss Wells. Sara Agosa said yes she does actually. Agosa said that's not what she is seeing and so she would like IT to confirm if their video recordings are public and what the policy is. Agosa said not what members are seeing especially if they are seeing different things but what the actual policy and practice is. Agosa thanked them. Agosa said that is her comment.

Speaker Crampton said yes, and now instead he is exasperated he was trying to see if they can get the correct information in the mail to her....emailed to her. Crampton said all right he apologizes right now he has hands up....hands up. Crampton said he talked to Karol Ann and will catch her and Lee he will catch her and he doesn't think he has gone with Mr. Burmeister.

Michael Burmeister said it is. Burmeister thanked him. Burmeister said since they are on the subject of the ah, ah, minutes when are the minutes going to be updated as far as the written minutes.

Speaker Crampton said okay. Crampton thanked him. Crampton said that's a issue he was just discussing the other day after the last Council Meeting um, the Council has done extremely well they have gone back and updated minutes from years and years ago. Crampton said recently they have gone behind he thinks the last one were up in June of last year um, so he got a hold of ah, the Council, they are going to be holding a work session he believed it is scheduled for tomorrow if he wants to attend and they will be discussing how to expedite catching up all those minutes. Crampton asked does that answer his question Mr. Burmeister. Crampton said okay, he is not getting....hearing anything so he is going to go to Lee Ivinson.

Lee Ivinson thanked him. Ivinson said um, going back to the subject of the Membership Meetings and the offer of Tribal Council to conduct a ZOOM Meeting on a Friday. Ivinson said she would respectfully request ah, that Tribal Council consider that they do have a lot of Tribal citizens that drive in from long distances for this Membership Meeting...this gathering and she is sure they would appreciate, they know, to see ah, all of Tribal Council present for this potential opportunity of the Tribal Council um, holding some sort of Meet and Greet. Ivinson said she thinks its time and again, it good to see all of their Tribal Council in attendance at the Membership Meetings. Ivinson said that's all. Ivinson thanked them.

Speaker Crampton said ah, he just wants to clarify his comments have more to do with the ZOOM so that all members can participate and ask questions in real time. Crampton said that is what he was directing to but he will take her comments into consideration. Crampton thanked Miss Ivinson. Crampton said he will go to Karol Ann Chabot.

Karol Chabot said well, she just wanted to clarify her question was to Larry and she doesn't appreciate him ah, going and saying she needs to ask the Tribal

Council the question. Chabot said the question was to him and he seems to do this all the time pass the buck to somebody else instead of answering the question. Chabot said she knows this is not what he wants to hear Larry but let's be a leader and do this right. Chabot said they need to know what is going on and there is a lot of information that they are not privy to and right now they can't get on the website to get any information they can't get in so. Chabot said he is a Manager he should know what is going on or could know or would know what is going on with the IT Department. Chabot said so once again, his leadership has..is lacking. Chabot thanked them.

Ogema Romanelli said and for those comments he is aware of what is going on with the IT Department and also he believed he did give her the correct answer. Romanelli said the information is within the Tribal Government as it should be regarding any financial information about Shoreline, Muskegon Project, its all been audited. Romanelli said she does have Tribal Council representation to assist her with that. Romanelli said if she feels that he is being negative or deflecting his apologies but she does have a representative call that representative if and ask for that information. Romanelli said as the Speaker said earlier someone was coming and he thinks he was talking to her and even offered Closed Session Recordings that he doesn't believe could be done. Romanelli said he does believe that Open Session Records in the department that are able to legally do have access to and he really would encourage her to do so but he would be cautious about the Closed Session Videos again, they just had an issue come up earlier in the meeting regarding Closed Session or Confidential Information coming out of the Tribal Government and when the Speaker says he will give her access to Closed Session Materials that's concerning. Romanelli repeated that is concerning. Romanelli thanked them.

Karol Chabot said well to answer that question she believes Shannon was trying to help her with the information and she doesn't think that's what he was trying to say but anyway so she can come into the Accounting Office and see these records. Chabot asked is that correct.

Ogema Romanelli said yes.

Karol Chabot said okay, all right does she need to make an appointment.

Ogema Romanelli said it would probably be helpful....to make an appointment.

Karol Chabot said yes.

Ogema Romanelli said per the Constitution, yes, it would be helpful to make an appointment and it would ensure that she has enough time to look at the records. Romanelli said again....

Karol Chabot interrupted. Chabot said would that be Miss Rabb.

Ogema Romanelli said ah.....

Karol Chabot asked would she contact Mrs. Rabb or Miss.....

Ogema Romanelli said yes, she can schedule it through the Council if she would like.

Karol Chabot said okay.

Ogema Romanelli said they will give her anything that they have the right to give her again, there are certain things documents that can't give her but he is sure they would be more than happy to help her.

Karol Chabot said well, she has been on a Board of Members and she understands this Closed Session so she understands that there are things that she can't get so regardless of what he is trying to get Shannon in trouble she doesn't know but anyway she understands this and there is nothing that she would ask him to give her that was in Closed Session. Chabot thanked them.

Ogema Romanelli said all he is trying to say is that she would not have access to Closed Session Items. Romanelli said he is done pretty much.

Karol Chabot said she understands that. Chabot thanked him.

Speaker Crampton thanked Miss Chabot for trying to stand up for him and say things. Crampton said he didn't say anything out of order he is not wrong. Crampton said there was court case in 2007 between Mr. Champagne and Mr. Romanelli over the access to records. Crampton said Mr. Romanelli tried to block Mr. Champagne and Mr. Champagne actually won the case and if they look at the case they will understand the access to the records so he is not....he is not misspeaking. Crampton said if she would like to come into the offices, read the Constitution and that court case, she has access to records.

Karol Chabot thanked him. Chabot said she will do that Shannon. Chabot thanked him very much for clarifying that.

Speaker Crampton said she is welcome. Crampton said um, Chelsea Densmore.

Councilor Di Piazza asked was he in the queue someplace before he keeps adding other people.

Speaker Crampton said yeah, right behind Chelsea he already had a turn.

Councilor Di Piazza said okay, Miigwech.

Staci Cheney asked Shannon if he could put her in the queue too and identified herself.

Speaker Crampton said yes, she would be after Gary. Crampton said all right Chelsea....

Chelsea Densmore, Tribal #3225, said she just um, she heard so many times everybody bringing up the, the You Tube video things and it always drives her crazy because it has been going on for years. Densmore said the way that it is uploaded is only available via a hyperlink, right, all the videos online are locked behind the login wall except for 2023. Densmore said she doesn't know if IT just um, didn't upload that year correctly but they can definitely access 2023 ah, if their not logged in but they can't access the other years. Densmore said the other years are locked like they are supposed to be um, if they go to like if they find the Little River ah, login via You Tube they can actually find all the videos they have to access it via hyperlink so its....she means IT may have had an issue she is sure they can resolve it via the website how it is uploaded and put it back behind the locked wall but its not necessarily like they can find all this information as easily as everyone says. Densmore said she thinks that is just an issue that people like to being up because not everybody understands how You Tube works and how um, uploading the videos works but it's all their information isn't necessarily as everyone likes to say. Densmore said she hopes that IT definitely addresses the um, 2023 hyperlink because that does have all the You Tube videos uploaded incorrectly and it does have all of them um, unlocked and they can access it via just You Tube unfortunately but all of the other years uploads are done correctly. Densmore said that is all she has to say. Densmore said Miigwech.

Speaker Crampton thanked Miss Densmore. Crampton said he knows that was an issue in the past and he brought it to Mr. Le Vasseur quite some years ago.....that was an issue before Drew was here. Crampton said um, Mr. Di Piazza.

Councilor Di Piazza said well, Miigwech for that. Di Piazza said now he heard a few say don't comment on anything unless they have that document in front of them. Di Piazza said if he had known that was going to be presented at the podium he would have had it right in front of him right then but he did not but he does now. Di Piazza said on the LLC right on the website they can go to the Limited Liability Company Ordinance #14-800-02 and its not difficult to find but people need to actually read these things and just....well just read them. Di Piazza said Section 5.03 ah, yeah Section 5.03 b.3. sell, purvey, mortgage, pledge, create certain interest lease, exchange or transfer otherwise dispose of all or any parts of property or assets provided that the EDC shall not without authority to sell, mortgage personal or real property owned by the Tribe. Di Piazza said that was all given to the EDC. Di Piazza said in their own documents they have the authority to do that now like he said he was there when it was created he believed it was a nine yes vote from Council but he could be wrong on that whoever was sitting there at that time voted yes. Di Piazza said the other thing that he will leave them

with which is plaguing his little noodle is this Penal Code 750-479. Di Piazza repeated Penal Code 750-479. Di Piazza said please google that because they are skating on some things that are extremely unethical, unconstitutional, not....he does'nt know where it's going to go. Di Piazza said but what was spoken in court yester...or Monday was proprietary information. Di Piazza said he didn't give that information away he can tell them that right now. Di Piazza said so they do with that info what they want he doesn't know. Di Piazza said he didn't give that information out because it was in Closed Session as far as he remember. Di Piazza said he's done. Di Piazza thanked them.

Speaker Crampton thanked him. Crampton said um, Miss Cheney.

Staci Cheney thanked him. Cheney said um, she just has a couple of quick, quick comments. Cheney said um, the first one that she wanted to um, ask is well she actually wanted to make a comment. Cheney said she has reached out to their Tribal Council Representatives and asked about the Fruitport Project just like um, Mr. Ogema asked them to do that and she has gotten different answers from the different representatives so when he is asking them, they know, not reach out to him he's busy or whatever um, he says yes the project's in motion. Cheney said um, its conflicting when they reach out to the representatives and they give them different answers then she knows that um, she read the news articles and it said it was a go but then they had um, conversations during meetings and it was said that those were false statements. Cheney said um, so she can as a citizen she knows that that is very confusing and she knows right now with the ah, um, Governor who said no its not a go there is a lot of confusion and then he is still saying yes it is a go so um, nothing is in writing right now explaining how he is still saying it is a go so as far as she is concerned and until she sees something in writing its not a go. Cheney said as far as and she is saying that because in reaching to their Councilors they have told her that it is not a go. Cheney said the second thing she wanted to say was that um, Mr. Stone was speaking at the podium today and he said um, Mr. Ogema did he um, as far as the FBI Investigation has he been contacted by the FBI and then um, Larry said no. Cheney said then he said there they go there isn't no investigation and she just wanted to address that that um, that doesn't mean that there is not an investigation because Mr. Stone said there is not an investigation. Cheney said um, nobody knows what is going on Israel she is talking he can talk after she is done but he can put his hand down. Cheney said she, she just wanted to say that nobody knows what the FBI's doing and she only knows of the FBI Investigation because their Ogema for three weeks in a row asked the Council he came up during the meetings during this time to talk and ask the Council what was going on with the FBI or with the investigations so that is on public record and that's what got all of the membership talking about the investigations so as of now as far as the membership is concerned there is an investigation going on and um, and nobody has cleared that and nobody has given them any reason that there is no investigation going on. Cheney said so that is her comment. Cheney thanked them.

Speaker Crampton thanked her. Crampton said um, since the Ogema and Mr. Stone were both mentioned he is going to give them opportunities to respond. Crampton said Mr. Romanelli.

Ogema Romanelli thanked him. Romanelli said ah, no it wasn't supposed to be hidden this happened during ah, Tribal Council Meetings where they made some accusations this was over a year ago. Romanelli said he believed it was in February ah, a year ago February so going on a year and a half of....and the accusation was made. Romanelli said his understanding of it again, is that the FBI was contacted and where's it has gone from there he doesn't know. Romanelli asked but where does this end, how long does it take to absolve somebody of some kind of accusations like that....a year and a half and if there was something there and he keeps asking his attorney how do they stop this... how do they ensure that nothing happened. Romanelli said he asked him if he was contacted by the FBI and he said no he has not. Romanelli said it was assured they were contacted, and assured that he has not been contacted by them for almost a year and a half so how does it end. Romanelli said when it ends and they find nothing is there going to be an apology....will there be an apology. Romanelli said he asked the people that made the accusations because it has happened in the past as they know one time they had 40....they leveled 40 Charges he thinks it was 43 charges Council. Romanelli said none of the 43 Charges stuck. Romanelli said he asked for an apology back then he said do any of these allegations he refuted them because he could by ______etc. Romanelli said he asked them to call a Special Meeting to let them know that none of those stuck any of those charges against the Ogema and they continue to allow it just to linger out there. Romanelli said there is no end he got no apology from the Council. Romanelli said them as Tribal members got no apology that they made false accusations and he is not saying this Council because they were not sitting in here but that has happened repeatedly so where does it end....what good does that do to make false allegations. Romanelli said now there are things going on in this Tribe that he believed needed investigation again, ah, but to let them linger for a year and a half he thinks is just absolutely absurd. Romanelli said it harms the Tribe, obviously it would harm him, and harms them as members continually be told false information. Romanelli said if they put....the Ogema was moving the microphone around and part of what he said cannot be heard clearly on the ZOOM recording....persons on the call said they can contact their Council Representative and the representative said that the Muskegon Project is not a go. Romanelli said he never said it was a go he said its not dead....he said they are still working on it. Romanelli said he doesn't know if it is going to be a go or a no. Romanelli said he can't tell them that. Romanelli said he can tell them that the project is not dead so if they were told something different he can't help them if they chose to listen to something other than what he says then he them. Romanelli said please. Romanelli said he didn't hide the fact that there was an FBI Investigation again. Romanelli said he thinks it does damage to this Tribe because they are involved in so many different things he as the Ogema is involved in so many things. Romanelli said he just got an invitation to go to an Investor of a Tribal Citizen who is being appointed by the Governor to a highly redeemed ah....the rest of his comment was lost here due to the microphone. Romanelli said he's going....wanted to go but what good does these things do when...the microphone kept making noises as if it was being moved and bleated out the Ogema's comments on the ZOOM recording.....there are accusations. Romanelli said he will leave it at that. Romanelli thanked them very much.

Speaker Crampton said okay. Crampton thanked him. Crampton said Mr. Stone.

Israel Stone, Tribal #1735, said yes, and his point simply was this because for the people in this Tribe that want to continue to perpetuate ill will or this message that their Ogema is corrupt or whatever. Stone said just as they have the right to spread that he has the right to believe that he is a good person. Stone said he knows that this government does audits annually. Stone said he knows that those audits go right down to the last cent of every dollar that goes through this Tribe. Stone said he knows its verified through the auditors its checks and balances. Stone said he has been around this government long enough to know that. Stone said and if there was something there there would have been a finding on an audit somewhere that said hey, where did this.....the number he hears the three million dollars that the Ogema stole go. Stone asked right, that's BS. Stone said the auditors would have found it if there is money missing they would have found it. Stone said they have to account for every dollar spent in the government in their annual audits so show him the findings, show him anything that substantiates the claim so is he standing up there saying he doesn't believe there is anything to this absolutely he is because there would have been an audit trail somewhere that turns something up saying hey, there is something wrong there. Stone said show him one material finding that this government has had in an audit in the last ten years. Stone said show him one. Stone said but see it is easy and convenient during election time to throw this stuff out there that can't easily be refuted to hold somebody's cause or position. Stone said that is the problem that they have here. Stone said they know, they hear people making comments like oh, they know don't buy into the Red Baron fallacies of blah, blah, blah. Stone said he is not trying to sell them nothing look it up themselves be a responsible citizen of their Tribe....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said Israel he was responding to comments made against him do not admonish the membership.

Israel Stone said no he is responding to the person that made the comment to him.

Speaker Crampton said but he is not going to tell the membership.....

Israel Stone said okay, obviously because it does not suit his election campaign Mr. Crampton he is cut off again. Stone thanked them.

Speaker Crampton said he is not cut off he is saying he directs his questions to the person who talked about him. Crampton said okay, he guess, he is not going to do that. Crampton said Miss Agosa she had her turn in Public Comment.

Sara Agosa thanked him. Agosa said but honestly a lot of her time was spent in silence because the Ogema wasn't answering her questions so she appreciates a little bit of leniency.

Speaker Crampton said it is not a little bit of leniency what is...he means if she...if she has something that she on....that she discussed further he would allow that but he mean let's not exasperate there is a lot of things being cast around that are false and the membership is not getting any solid answers they are getting more confused. Crampton said so if this something to clarify something he would appreciate it.

Sara Agosa said yes, it is. Agosa said so she needs clarification so an audit exists for the Shoreline Project because she has been asking for a couple of days now....

Speaker Crampton said okay, before she goes any further on this he just wants to clear this up and he apologizes to her and he wants to apologizes to the membership. Crampton said right the information on Shoreline is proprietary because Tribal Council created a group called the Shoreline tomorrow he holding a work session on disbanding the Shoreline which will get rid of the Shoreline and make that proprietary information public and back under their representative like Mr. Romanelli keeps saying and they will be able to disperse the information to them then they will no longer have Council said, Ogema said, they will have the absolute facts. Crampton said so there is a work session tomorrow.

Sara Agosa said okay, she has one other question about audits.

Speaker Crampton asked what is it.

Sara Agosa asked is there an audit for the Executive Order issues um, Larry using Executive Orders to spend money at their casino. Agosa asked is there an audit for that as well.

Speaker Crampton said they can't comment on those things that are proprietary at this time. Crampton said he apologizes. Crampton asked do they have anything further for Public Comment at this time. Crampton said seeing nothing he would just like to say that ah, ah, when the FBI starts an investigation it doesn't matter who jumps up and down the aisles if they want the information now he can do it. Crampton said this was started before he took the Speaker's mantle and ah, he knows that when they are done with their investigation they will talk to everybody. Crampton said but from what he experienced with them in the past they go deep diving when they show up they know everything they are just coming to see how they are going to answer so no they don't come and do the 48

hours, the FBI on tv thing, they do their thing and when they show up they pretty much know everything. Crampton said they aren't going to be doing the Columbo walking from door to door asking people things though.

Councilor Di Piazza said he just pointed members into the document.

Speaker Crampton said um-hum, yes. Crampton said he knows he has.

Councilor Di Piazza said that should alleviate some of that is the LLC Ordinance #14-800-02.

Speaker Crampton said okay, Mr. Di Piazza before he said that....

Speaker Crampton was talking loudly and Councilor Di Piazza was also talking but their conversations couldn't be made out clearly on the ZOOM recording.

Speaker Crampton said this is in Public Comment he, he, he is in.....

Councilor Di Piazza said.....the authority to sell them properties.

Speaker Crampton said Mr. Di Piazza please.

Councilor Di Piazza said no, no its his narrative or it's the highway.

Speaker Crampton said no this is....he is talking about the FBI....

Councilor Di Piazza said because he wants the last statement, no matter what, and sir he is telling him.

Speaker Crampton said he is going to step back and let him have his tantrum.

Councilor Di Piazza said all right that would be fine but he is telling members its on the website, the LLC Ordinance #14-800-02 5.3 is in the document B.3 is where it discusses that they have the authority to sell, barter, get loans that is in their controlling documents. Di Piazza said Tribal Council gave that authority for them to do it which constitutionally they can and they did. Di Piazza said so when they say somebody sold property illegally, no, was he happy that it was sold not particularly no. Di Piazza said but was it done illegally no. Di Piazza said read that document, they know they got that wealth of knowledge on that website in their ordinances and the Constitution, please pick them up and read them. Di Piazza said he doesn't know how many people don't even pick them up and read them and he sits with some of them. Di Piazza asked do they know how disturbing that is because it doesn't matter what he says they don't want to listen to him but when he points them in the document read it. Di Piazza said that is all he can say is read the stinking document they have a lawyer online read the documents. Di Piazza said they are in such a cluster muster right now he doesn't know....he doesn't know what to say. Di Piazza said that is all he is going to say. Di Piazza said he is good. Di Piazza said he guessed what he said about having a tantrum no he was not, his apologies, but to have the last word on everything and a rebuttal on everybody's....it needs to cease and desist just like that number he gave earlier. Di Piazza said he is done.

Speaker Crampton said okay, now back to what he was saying to the membership when the FBI does show up they pretty much know everything.

Councilor Di Piazza said please.....please.....

Speaker Crampton said oh, my god! Crampton said stop Mr. Di Piazza or he will have him removed.

Councilor Di Piazza said everybody knows how....

Speaker Crampton said Mr. Di Piazza he cannot stop him....he let him talk. Crampton said nobody cares how he is operating now stop please.

Councilor Di Piazza said everybody knows how the FBI operates.

Speaker Crampton said he has given his information now please stop he is begging him...be an adult...they have listened to everybody else now stop.

Councilor Di Piazza said well he never heard what he said. Di Piazza made another comment here but it wasn't picked up clearly on the ZOOM recording.

Speaker Crampton said he is not going to go back and forth with him he means he has to.....

Councilor Di Piazza said he doesn't know he.....

Speaker Crampton said he doesn't have that luxury he does....he has to be an adult.

Councilor Di Piazza said he is hearing......Shirley.....Tom.....even the Ogema is here in person.

Speaker Crampton said Mrs. Rabb. Crampton said Mrs. Rabb please try to continue.

Councilor Di Piazza said even people in the audience....its right here.....

Councilor Wever said no.....no.

Speaker Crampton said Mrs. Rabb.....Mrs. Rabb.

Councilor Di Piazza said come and shut his mic off its right here.

Speaker Crampton said Mrs. Rabb please. Crampton repeated Mrs. Rabb.

Angela Rabb, Tribal Controller, said ah, yeah, Mr. Speaker with regards to this FBI Investigation um, she just wanted to make a comment and she is not part of membership obviously she is just the Accountant but for the audit for 2021 the auditors like a week before the Financial Statements were due to be submitted to the Feds and they called her and asked her about this investigation which ah, she wasn't....she didn't have any information about that. Rabb said that was the first she heard about it but anyway what the other issue was um, they had tried to contact Council members ah, to talk about this investigation because it does become part of the Audit um, and they were unable to get a hold of some people in regards to that so her first request is this year when the auditors call or email them if they could please get back with them so that they have a full understanding of the investigation from all the Council Members and second since this investigation issue has come up again um, its probably going to be a finding in the audit so just so they know ahead of time first they will be contacting them again so they can have a full understanding. Rabb said second of all it will be probably be mentioned in their 2022 Audit Report. Rabb said so that is all she has to say. Rabb thanked them.

Speaker Crampton said oh, and thanked her. Crampton said and the auditors to get in touch the FBI has been to the office and talked to everybody too so he means nobody knows anything conclusive that's his point right now before anybody goes flying off the handle one way or the other. Crampton said there is absolutely nothing known one way or the other this investigation was started before he took the mantle of Speaker or even voted back on the Council and the investigation is continuing there is nothing brought forward one way or the other. Crampton said that is all he wanted to say. Crampton said so they can keep beating this up there's nothing out there. Crampton said Miss Rabb.

Angela Rabb yes, sir she has another question. Rabb said he just said the FBI has questioned everyone here is he talking about....

Speaker Crampton interrupted. Crampton said no he is talking.....

Angela Rabb continued.....is he talking about Council or because they have not been in the Accounting Department.

Speaker Crampton said no, no, no he is talking about up at Council Office they got some documents from him like the first week he was there.

Angela Rabb said okay. Rabb thanked him.

Speaker Crampton said listen he is not going to go any further on this he means he is only doing this for the membership to have some clarification. Crampton said there is nothing going one way or the other at this time. Crampton said nothing Council can clarify for them on the investigation at this time because they have been contacted ah, by them and nothing ah, an update so. Crampton said until they do have an update and its all cleared up they won't have anything one way or he other. Crampton said now is there any other Public Comment at this time. Crampton said if not he would just like to say um, this morning he and his granddaughter got up and celebrated International Women's Day before she went to school this morning they sat down watched a very interesting speech by the um, head of the Council for the Ukraine. Crampton said she had some very interesting things to say and if they can find it on You Tube its....he would people should watch it that's all he is saying. Crampton said other than that does anybody else have anything for Public Comment.

Staci Cheney said Shannon. Cheney identified herself. Cheney said did he just say it was on You Tube.

Speaker Crampton said he said if they can find it on You Tube.

Staci Cheney said okay.

Speaker Crampton said he is not sure he watched the broadcast this morning with his daughter....or his granddaughter sorry.

Staci Cheney said okay. Cheney thanked him.

Speaker Crampton said all right if there is no Closed Ses....or nothing else for Public Comment at this time they will be going into Closed Session. Crampton read the following statement:

The purpose of closed session is to discuss business matters considered privileged or confidential involving consideration of bids/contracts, pending legal issues, and/or personnel matters.

Speaker Crampton said at that time....at this time he will entertain a motion to End First Open.

MOTION TO CLOSE OPEN SESSION; by Guenthardt; supported by Wolfe.

Speaker Crampton asked is anybody going to abstain. Crampton asked is there any further discussion from the membership. Crampton asked any further discussion from the Council. Crampton said hearing nothing please do a roll call.

Roll Call #2

T. Guenthardt -Yes	C. Champagne - A	Absent	P. Johnson -	Yes
S. Crampton - Yes	G. DiPiazza - N	No	S. Wever -	Yes
R. Wittenberg- Yes	J. Wolfe - Y	es	S. Lewis -	Yes

Motion carried (7-1-0-1)

Recorder Wittenberg said okay, seven in favor, one against and one absent motion to End First Open at....he has 11:36.

XI. Open Session

Tribal Council did not record Second Open Session and the following was taken from the Roll Call Record.

MOTION TO GO INTO SECOND OPEN SESSION; by Wittenberg; supported by Wever.

Speaker Crampton asked is anybody going to abstain. Crampton asked is there any further discussion from the membership. Crampton asked any further discussion from the Council. Crampton said hearing nothing please do a roll call.

Roll Call #3				
T. Guenthardt - Absent	C. Champagne -	Absent	P. Johnson -	Yes
S. Crampton - Yes	G. DiPiazza -	Yes	S. Wever -	Yes
R. Wittenberg- Yes	J. Wolfe -	Yes	S. Lewis -	Yes
Motion carried $(7_0, 0_2)$				

Motion carried (7-0-0-2)

Recorder Wittenberg said they are in Second Open at 1:29.

A. Items moved from Closed to Open Session

There were no items to be moved from Closed to Open Session.

XII. Adjourn

MOTION TO ADJOURN; by Lewis; supported by Wittenberg.

Speaker Crampton asked is anybody going to abstain. Crampton asked is there any further discussion from the membership. Crampton asked any further discussion from the Council. Crampton said hearing nothing please do a roll call.

Roll Call #4			
T. Guenthardt -Absent	C. Champagne - Absent	P. Johnson -	Yes
S. Crampton - Yes	G. DiPiazza - Yes	S. Wever -	Yes

R. Wittenberg-Yes	J. Wolfe -	Yes	S. Lewis -	Yes
Motion carried (7-0-0-2)				

Recorder Wittenberg said they are Closed at 1:31 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Grace a. Hendler

Grace A. Hendler Transcribing Assistant

Por Wittenberg

Ron Wittenberg, Tribal Council Recorder